

Appendix A

Area East Committee Forward Plan

Meeting Date	Agenda Item	Background and Purpose	Lead Officer
11 May 16	Local Housing Needs in area East	To provide an update on housing needs in Area East	Kirsty Larkins SSDC
11 May 16	Community Health and Leisure Service Update	Annual update to members on the work of the service	Lynda Pincombe Community Health & Leisure Manager SSDC
11 May 16	Area East Development Service Planned Overview of spending 2015/16	To note the draft AE Development Service Plan and to give a summary of community projects and activities from across the area supported with grants during 2015/16	Helen Rutter SSDC
8 June 16	Retail Support Initiative update & S215	6 monthly outturn report	Pam Williams SSDC
8 June 16	Somerset Highways Report	To update members on the total works programme and local road maintenance programme.	John Nicholson SCC
8 June 16	Workspace Progress Report	To update members on progress with bringing forward workspace	Pam Williams SSDC
8 June 16	Appointments of outside bodies	Annual appointments report	Angela Cox SSDC
8 June 16	Community Grant applications	To consider any SSDC community grant applications	Tim Cook / James Divall / Pam Williams
13 July 16	AE Community Grant programme 2015/16	To give a summary of community projects and activities from across the area supported with grants during 2015/16	Lisa Davies Community Support Manager SSDC
13 July 16	Transport Support for Community and public transport and SSCAT	Annual report on corporate support for community and SSCAT bus	Nigel Collins SSDC
13 July 16	Local Neighbourhood Policing for 2015-16	Overview of operational arrangements and policing issues relating to East	Avon and Somerset Constabulary
10 August 16	Heart of Wessex Rail Partnership Funding Programme	Update report	Helen Rutter SSDC